

User Manual and Installation Guide



cowfish **Caravan and Camping Technologies**

cowfish.com.au



PREFACE AND COPYRIGHT

Cowfish Technologies Pty Ltd reserves the right to revise this publication and to make changes in the content hereof without obligation to notify any person or organization of such revisions or changes.

Manual Revision V1.6

Cowfish Technologies and the Cowfish logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Cowfish Technologies Pty Ltd in Australia. VanConnect and the VanConnect logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Cowfish Technologies Pty Ltd in Australia. All other company or product names mentioned herein are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

Copyright © 2021 Cowfish Technologies Pty Ltd.

All rights reserved. This publication may not be reproduced, in whole or in part, without prior expressed written permission from Cowfish Technologies Pty Ltd.







Table of Contents

PREFACE AND COPYRIGHT	2
PACKAGE CONTENTS	4
INTRODUCTION	5
HARDWARE OVERVIEW	5
INSTALLATION	6
CONNECTING TO THE WIRELESS NETWORK	9
ROUTER CONFIGURATION	10
HOW TO USE AND CONNECT TO VANCONNECT MEDIA STORAGE	23
ADVANCED SETTINGS	31
TROUBLESHOOTING	36
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	39
PRODUCT WARRANTY	41





PACKAGE CONTENTS





INTRODUCTION

The VanConnect 5G allows users to access worldwide mobile broadband networks. Once connected, users can connect to the internet, transfer data and stream media. Simply insert your SIM card, and share your 5G/4G/3G internet connection through a WiFi 5 wireless network or using any of the four Ethernet ports.

The VanConnect 5G can be installed quickly and easily almost anywhere.

HARDWARE OVERVIEW





INSTALLATION

There are two installation methods available:

- 1. Standard; No external antenna.
- 2. Premium; With the external antenna fitted to the outside of the caravan or motorhome. We recommend having this installed by your caravan manufacturer or a registered caravan repair centre.

This section will guide you through the router installation process. Ensure that your VanConnect 5G is disconnected and powered off before performing the steps below.

Install the router on a wall or on a shelf near a 12V power point. Placement of the router is very important. Ensure that the internal antennas can be positioned in a vertical position (pointing up or down). Use the included mounting brackets to secure the router to the wall or shelf.







Verify that your SIM card has been activated by your carrier. If you are using the included Telstra pre-paid SIM card, following the following steps:

- 1. Have your driver license handy.
- 2. Use the Service Number located on the rear bottom space of the Telstra Satchel.
- 3. Open your browser and go to www.telstra.com/activate
- 4. Follow the Telstra prompts for activation.

For providers other than Telstra please look on their packaging for instructions to activate.

To install your SIM card, insert it into the SIM slot with the gold contacts facing down. The VanConnect accepts a nano SIM card size. When installing the SIM card, push the SIM card gently until it locks into place.

Caution: Always unplug/power down the router before installing or removing the SIM card. Never insert or remove the SIM card while the router is in use.

Attach the included internal antennas to the connectors on the the sides of the router, screwing them in clockwise. Ensure that 5G antennas are connected to the "5G/4G" points and that the 2.4G/5.8G WiFi antennas are connected to the "WiFi" points. The 5G antennas have a male connector that connects to the female "5G/4G" recepticles on the VanConnect. The 2.4G/5.8G WiFi antennas have female connectors that connect to the male "WiFi" recepticles on the VanConnect.

Note: An incorrect installation of an antenna can result in damage to the antenna and the VanConnect unit.

After connecting the antennas, arrange them so that they point upward or downward. A vertical position is required for optimal signal.





If using the optional external antenna, connect the four external antenna "5G/4G/3G" cables to the "5G/4G" points on the VanConnect. Connect the "WiFi" external antenna cable to the top "WiFi" point. Connect the internal WiFi antennas to the bottom "WiFi" point. Arrange the internal antennas so that they point upward or downward. A vertical position is required for optimal signal.



Connect the power adapter to the DC power socket on the side panel of your VanConnect 5G. Plug the other end of the power adapter into a 12V wall outlet. Make sure the power button is in the "On" position.

- 1. The Power LED will light up to indicate that power is being supplied to the router and the router is turned on.
- 2. The LEDs on the side panel will flash on and off as the router performs initialization and Internet connection processes.
- 3. After a few moments the following LEDs will turn on: Power, 5G/4G, signal strength and WiFi.





CONNECTING TO THE WIRELESS NETWORK

Connect via WiFi using the SSID (WiFi name) and password printed on the bottom of the VanConnect 5G, or through Ethernet via one of the LAN ports on the back of your router.

The default SSID of the device is "WIFI-XXXXXX" (XXXXXX are the last 6 digits of the MAC address, printed on the bottom of the device and the bottom of the packaging box). The wireless network is not encrypted by default. Details for this are in the '**set the wireless password'** section.

To find and connect to the WiFi network:

- 1. Make sure that the VanConnect 5G router is powered on and the WiFi status lights are on.
- 2. Check to make sure that WiFi is enabled on your computer or mobile device and search for WiFi networks.
 - a. Windows computer: Click the Internet Access icon, which is usually found on the bottom right side of your screen.
 - b. Mac computer: Go to the WiFi menu and select Network.
 - c. Mobile devices: Go to the Settings menu and tap the WiFi icon.
- 3. Select the WiFi name for your VanConnect 5G.
- 4. Enter the WiFi password. This is only required after you set up a password.

₽//.	WIFI				
₽//。	WIFI-5G-232	AFO			
(h.	WIFI-232AF0 Open)			
	Other peop send over th	le might l nis netwo	oe able to rk	see info yo	bu
	Connec	t automa	tically		
				Connect	
₽	WIFI				
(h.	WIFI				
(c.	Telstra Air				
Netw Chang	vork & Intern ge settings, such	n et settin n as making	I GS g a connect	ion metered.	
(i.	ър		(p)		
Wi-Fi	Airpl	ane mode	hotspot		
			⊃ € ∂ ⊲»)	8:00 AM	





ROUTER CONFIGURATION

To access the configuration utility, open a web browser such as Internet Explorer, Microsoft Edge or Google Chrome and enter the address of the router (http://192.168.1.1 by default).

	2 \	/anConne	ct - LuCI	× +	
\leftarrow	\rightarrow	С	ଜ	▲ Not secure 192.168.1.1	to

You will be presented with a login screen. The default login username is "root", and the default login password is "admin".

VanConnect - LuCI x +		- • ×
← C බ ▲ Not secure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci		A ★ 3 1 🕼 🖬 🥪 …
VanConnect		
	Authorization Required	
	Please enter your username and password.	
	Password	
	LOGIN RESET	
	Powered by L	uCl (unknown) / OpenWrt Chaos Calmer 15.05.1 22.1205_182028

Note: If you get a "Page cannot be displayed" error, please refer to the Troubleshooting section for assistance.

Once you have successfully logged in, you will see the VanConnect home page. On this page you can view information about your Internet connection, the wireless/LAN status, your 5G/4G signal strength and system information.





🔲 🔝 VanConnect - Overvie	w-luci × +							-	0	×
	ot secure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/:stok=2499d200afca53c18fb12	39368f5877e	P	Aø	to	G	£≣	œ	Q	
cowfish technologies	VanConnect						ľ	AUTO RI	FRESH	ION
Status ^ Overview	Status									
Logging	System									
Realtime Graphs	Hostname	VanConnect								
System ~	Model	VanConnect-5G								
Services	Firmware Version	OpenWrt Chaos Calmer 15.05.1 22.1205_182028								
Network	Kernel Version	4.4.60								
Network V	Local Time	Sun Jan 8 16:48:40 2023								
	Uptime	0h 2m 43s								
∃ Logout	Load Average	0.75, 0.46, 0.19								
	4/5G									
	Model	Quectel RM500Q-AE								
	IMEI	867197051044861								
	ICCID	89610180003596327707								
	SIM	READY								
	ISP	Telstra Telstra								
	Network Mode	AUTO								
	101									
									-	~
VanConnect - Overvie	w-LuCl × +	1202604077-	0	43	~	0	~	-		^
	015ecure 152.100.1.1/cgi-bit/lucl/;stok=24990200arca55C161012	5320013077e	U	A.	20	Q	£=	Ψ	đ.	
	VanConnect							AUTO RI	FRESH	ION
Status ^	4/5G									
Overview	Model	Quectel RM500Q-AE								
Routes	IMEI	867197051044861								
Realtime Graphs	ICCID	89610180003596327707								
Load Balancing	SIM	READY								
System 🗸	ISP	Telstra Telstra								
Services 🗸	Network Mode	AUTO								
Network 🗸	APN	Telstra.internet								
	Signal	54% (5G NSA)								
➔ Logout	GPS	<u>-32.53781,151.17538</u>								
	Memory									
	Total Available	117992 kB / 235268 kB (50%)							
	Free	114232 kB / 235268 kB (48%	6)							
	Buffered	3760 kB / 235268 kB (1%)								
	Network									
	IPv4 WAN Status	Type: dhcp Address: 100.70.106.69								

On the left hand side of the page you will find a menu. Clicking on one of these menu icons will take you to the appropriate configuration section.

On each page, fill out the desired settings and click "Apply" when you are done or "Reset" to revert to the old settings.





Setup the SIM card

If you are using a SIM card from any Australian Provider, the VanConnect should connect to your mobile provider's network and download the settings it needs to work optimally on your carrier automatically. However, in some cases the network provider does not facilitate this process and a manual setup is required.

If you are unable to aqcuire an internet connection on the VanConnect when you have signal, an APN is required. APN stands for Access Point Name and it is the name for the settings your VanConnect reads to set up a connection to the gateway between your carrier's cellular network and the public Internet.

To set the APN on the VanConnect, click "Network" ▷ "Interfaces" to open the interfaces configuration page.



On this page click on "Edit" for the 4G interface. A new screen will be presented to you.





VanConnect - Interfaces	-uci x +	0	×
	secure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/stok=5c25da2302eabdad25f71107c72a2a66/admin/network/network/4g 🗛 🖓 🎲 🕃 🖨	Q	
	VanConnect Auto	REFRESH C	N
Status 🗸 🗸	WAN WANG 4G LAN		
System 🗸	Interfaces AG		
Services 🗸 🗸	Interfaces - 40		
Network ^	On this page you can configure the network interfaces. You can bridge several interfaces by ticking the "bridge interfaces" field and enter the names of several network interfac separated by spaces. You can also use <u>VLAN</u> notation INTERFACE. VLANNR (e.g.; etno.1).	es	
Interfaces Wifi	Common Configuration		
DHCP and DNS Hostnames	General Setup Advanced Settings Physical Settings Firewall Settings		
Static Routes Custom TTL Settings	Status Uptime: 0h 0m 0s JMAC-Address: 02:50:F4:00:00:00 usb0 X:: 00:00 [0 Pkts.] TX: 7.87 KB (24 Pkts.)		
Diagnostics	Protocol DHCP client		
EQoS Network Search Mode Load Balancing	Hostname to send when requesting DHCP 4/5G Module 4/5G Module I funchecked can't configure APN		
∃ Logout	APN telstra.wap		
	BACK TO OVERVIEW SAVE & APPLY SAVE Powered by LuCI (unknown) / OpenWrt Chaos Calmer 15.05.1.2	RESET	218

On this new screen, enable the 4/5G module. You will now be able to enter the APN for your provider.

APN settings (at the time of writing this manual) are as following:

Telstra	telstra.wap
Vodafone	live.vodafone.com
Optus	connect or yesinternet (dependant on plan)
Boost	telstra.wap
Dodo	internet
Aldi	mdata.net.au
Belong	mdata.net.au
Woolworth	mdata.net.au

Consult your provider's website for the latest APN settings.





Set the wireless password

The wireless password is not set by default. It is recommended that you change the wireless password for your network security.

Click "Network" ▷ "Wifi" to enter the wireless configuration page.

You will see two WiFi networks:

- wifi0: Master "WIFI-XXXXXX"
- wifi1: Master "WIFI-5G-XXXXXX"

wifi0 is your 2.4GHz WiFi network (b/g/n protocol) and wifi1 is your 5GHz network (ac protocol).

🗖 🛛 🔁 VanConnect - Wifi - Luc	a x +		- 0 ×
	t secure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/stok=2499d200afca53c18fb1239368f5877e/admin/network/wireless	A* 10 0	: 1 🗇 🐨 🛶 …
	VanConnect		
Status 🗸	vifi1: Master "WIFI-5G-220F70" wifi0: Master "WIFI-220F70"		
System 🗸	Wireless Overview		
Services 🗸 🗸			
Network ^			
Interfaces	Generic Atheros 802.11bgn (wifi0) Channel: 11 (2.462 GHz) Bitrate: 400 Mbit/s		SCAN ADD
Wifi DHCP and DNS	SSID: WIFI-220F70 Mode: Master BSSID: F85E3C2220F6E Encryption: None	DISABLE	EDIT REMOVE
Hostnames			
Static Routes			
Custom TTL Settings Firewall	(Generic Atheros 802.11anac (wifi1)		SCAN ADD
Diagnostics	Channel: 149 (5./45 GHz) Bitrate: 866 Mbit/s		
EQoS	SSID: WIFI-5G-220F70 Mode: Master BSSID: F8:5E:3C:22:0F:6F Encryption: None	DISABLE	EDIT REMOVE
Network Search Mode			
Load Balancing	A		
E Logout	Associated Stations		
E cogodi			
	SSID MAC-Address IPv4-Address Signal Noise	RX Rate	TX Rate
	WIFI-5G-220F70 74:DA:38:9C:95:86 192.168.1.217 -76 dBm -110 dBm	175.0 Mbit/s	130.0 Mbit/s
	Powered by LuCI (unknown) /	OpenWrt Chaos Ca	almer 15.05.1 22.1205_182028

Click on "Edit" for wifi0 to set the name of your wireless network (SSID/ESSID), the encryption method and the wireless password.

The name of your wireless network (ESSID) is the name that you will see when searching for WiFi networks.

Note: You should not give both WiFi networks the same name as they operate on different bands. To differentiate between the two networks, you could add a prefix to the end of the WiFi name, for instance "XXXX-2" and "XXXX-5".



		VanC Dinnect						
🗖 🔁 VanConr	iect - Wifi - Lu	a x +				-	0	×
← C Â	A No	t secure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/;stok=2499d200afca53c18fb1239368f5877e/admin/network/wireless/wifi0.network1	Α ^Ν τ ο) •	3 1 2	¥ @	Q	
	/fish	VanConnect						
Status	~	wifi1: Master "WIFI-5G-220F70" wifi0: Master "WIFI-220F70"						
System Services	~ ~	Wireless Network: Master "WIFI-220F70" (ath0)						
Network	^	The Device Configuration section covers physical settings of the radio hardware such as channel, transmit power or antenna selection which networks (if the radio hardware is multi-SSID capable). Per network settings like encryption or operation mode are grouped in the Interface	are shared a Configuratio	imon <i>n</i> .	g all defir	ned wirel	ess	
Interfaces Wifi		Device Configuration						
DHCP and DNS Hostnames Static Routes Custom TTL Set	tings	General Setup Advanced Settings Status Mode: Master SSID: WIFI-220F70 BSSID: F855:3C220F6E Encryption: None Channel: 11 (2462 GHz) Tx-Power: 25 dBm Signal: -101 dBm Bitrate: 4000 Mbit/c						
Diagnostics		Wireless network is enabled DISABLE						
EQoS Network Search	Mode	Channel auto						
€ Logout		Interface Configuration						
		General Setup Wireless Security Advanced Settings						
		ESSID WIFI-220F70						
		Mode Access Point V						
		Network 🔲 4g: 👰						

You can change your network name under "Interface Configuration" ▷ "General". Change the name to one of your choosing and select "Save".

The next step is to configure your network encryption, cypher and password. Go to "Interface Configuration" ▷ "Wireless Security".

😡 🕅 🗖 🛃 VanConne	t-Wifi-LuCi x +		-	- o ×
	ecure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/stok=f349aa108d65408fbefea6a8aff13d12/admin/network/wireless/wifi0.network1 A 🟠 👔	ЗIФ	ć= 🛈 '	S e
Cowfish technologies	VanConnect		AUTO	REFRESH ON
Status × System × Services × Network ^ Interfaces	Mode: Master SSID: VanConnect-SG-n Status Mode: Master SSID: VanConnect-SG-n BSSID: F85:53:C2:20F83 Encryption: WPA2 PSK (CCMP) Channel: 1(2412 GHz) Tx-Power: 25 dBm Signal: 102 dBm Noise: -102 dBm			
Wifi DHCP and DNS Hostnames Static Routes Custom TTL Settings	Bitrate: 400.0 Mbit/s Wireless network is enabled DISABLE Channel auto			
Firewall Diagnostics	Interface Configuration			
EQoS Network Search Mode Load Balancing	General Setup Wrreless Security Advanced Settings Encryption WPA2-PSK ~ Cipher Force CCMP (AES) ~			
€ Logout	Key			
	BACK TO OVERVIEW	SAVE & APPLY	SAVE	RESET





The following encryption methods are available to you:

- No Encryption: This is an open network where you have no password and anyone can connect to your network.
- WPA-PSK: This is the standard WPA1 encryption. It has been superseded and should only be used for older devices that do not support WPA2-PSK.
- WPA2-PSK: This is the most secure option. It uses the latest WiFi encryption standard and the latest encryption protocol. WPA2 is the recommended encryption setting for the VanConnect.
- WPA-PSK/WPA2-PSK Mixed Mode: This enables both WPA and WPA2. This provides maximum compatibility with any older devices, but should only be used for older devices that do not support WPA2/AES.

Cypher

- CCMP (AES) is an algorithm that provides enhanced security, and is the preferred encryption algorithm supported by the WPA2 standard. CCMP (AES) is the recommended cypher setting for the VanConnect.
- GCMP is a more efficient encryption than AES-CCMP, but not all devices will support GCMP. Please review your laptop/tablet/phone network capability to ensure that GCMP is supported before selecting this option.
- TKIP is an older wireless network technology encryption protocol. It was designed and implemented as a short-term fix for the security vulnerabilities and is used for older devices that only support WPA.

Select your preferred encryption and cypher. The recommended settings are;

- encryption: WPA2
- cypher: Force CCMP (AES).

Set your network password in the box labelled 'key' (at least 8 digits).

Click "Save and Apply". If you have changed the ESSID or WiFi password, you will have to reconnect to the WiFi network as per the previous section (CONNECTING TO THE WIRELESS NETWORK).

Note: if you experience difficulty connecting older devices to your Wireless network, under WPA2 encryption, change the encryption method to WPA-PSK/WPA2-PSK Mixed Mode and set the cypher to 'Force TKIP'.

Complete the above step again for wifi1.





Manually select 5G, 4G or 3G network mode

The VanConnect is able to connect to the 5G, 4G and 3G networks and will automatically determine which network is best. This section describes how to manually set a 5G, 4G or 3G connection, instead of the automatic function.

Select "Network" ▷ "Network Search Mode" to open the network selection screen. On this screen you will see "ISP" indicating the Internet Service Provider, "Signal" indicating signal strength and the network type (5G/4G/3G), and "Mode" indicating the connection method.

By default, "Mode" is set to "Auto" and this sets the VanConnect to automatically connect to either 5G, 4G or 3G, based on signal strength. Should you wish to connect to 4G or 3G, instead of 5G, for instance because the 5G network is congested, select "4G Only" and click "Save and Apply". This will set the VanConnect to connect to 4G networks only. Similarly, selecting "3G Only" will set the VanConnect to connect to 3G only.



NOTE: changing from one mode to another can take up to 20 seconds. This page auto refreshes every 10 seconds in order to display an accurate signal strength.

NOTE: the selection is locked in and a reboot will not reset the VanConnect to the "Auto" setting. To revert to the default setting, select "Auto" and click





Change the administrator user name or password

Select "System" \triangleright "Administration" to change the administrator password. Enter a new password and click "Save and Apply", then choose "Exit" to return to the login page to verify whether the modification has been successful, and then re-enter the new password to log in.

🔲 🔄 VanConnect - Administ	ation - Li x +					-	0	×
	secure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/stok=2499d200afca53c18fb1239368f5877e/admin/system/admin	A∥	τõ	3	ť≣	œ	Q.	
	VanConnect							
Status 🗸 🗸								
System ^	Router Password							
Administration	Changes the administrator password for accessing the device							
Scheduled Tasks Web CMD Backup / Flash Firmware	Password 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 20							
Network ~								
ə Logout	SSH Access Dropbear offers <u>SSH</u> network shell access and an integrated <u>SCP</u> server							
	Dropbear Instance							
						DELET	E	
	Interface O 4g:							
	○ lan: <u>提</u> ⊛ ⊛							
	⊖ wan: @							
	🔿 wan6: 🖉							





Onboard GPS

The VanConnect comes with an onboard GPS function that allows you to pinpoint the VanConnect location at any time. To view the GPS location, navigate to "Status" ▷ "Overview".

On the overview page you will find the current GPS coordinates for the VanConnect unit. The coordinates are in Decimal Degrees format. The coordinates are displayed as a hyperlink and clicking on the link will open a webpage to OpenStreetMap.org with your current GPS location plotted on the map.

OpenStreetMap data includes information for routing from a coordinate place to another coordinate place.

Visit https://www.openstreetmap.org/directions for more information.

The GPS coordinates can also be used in other map software, for instance OziExplorer, or used to plot your location on a mobile device.







Firmware update

From time to time, firmware updates will be released on the Cowfish Technologies website (<u>www.cowfish.com.au</u>).

Your current firmware version can be found on the VanConnect home screen when you log in to the router, or by navigating to "Status" \triangleright "Overview". Your firmware version will be denoted as "OpenWrt Chaos Calmer 15.05.1 220901_143305" where the last set of digits "220901_143305" define the version number.

Updating the firmware has to be completed on a computer. In order to update the router firmware, first download the new firmware from the website onto your computer. Open the downloaded .zip file and save the .img file in the archive to your computer. Login to the router and navigate to the "System" page and select "Backup / Flash Firmware".

Under the "Flash new firmware image" header, select "Choose File" and navigate to the firmware file downloaded onto your computer. If you wish to retain all of your router settings, ensure that the "keep settings" option is ticked.

Select "Flash Firmware" and the router will update to the latest firmware.

🗖 🖪 VanConnect	t - Backup /	Flash Firm × +								-	0	×
\leftarrow C $\hat{\omega}$	A No	t secure 192.16	8.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/;stok=2499d2	00afca53c18fb1239368f5877e/a	dmin/system/flashop	s		A" 20	3 €	Ē	Q	
COW technole	fish ogies	VanConn	lect									
Status System	~	Flash Actions	operations Configuration									
Administration Scheduled Tasks Web CMD		Backu	p / Restore	ar archive of the current configu	ration files. To reset	the firmware to its	initial state, click "Perfor	m reset" (only i	possible with sa	uashfs		
Backup / Flash Firr Reboot	mware	images).	Download backup:	GENERATE ARCHIVE								
Network	~	To restor	Reset to defaults: e configuration files, you can u	Dioad a previously generated ba	ckup archive here.							
₽ Logout		Flash Upload a image).	Restore backup: new firmware image a sysupgrade-compatible image	Choose File No file chosen	UPLOAD A	RCHIVE ettings [*] to retain t	the current configuration	(requires an O	penWrt compati	ble firmw	vare	
			Keep settings: Image:	Choose File No file chosen	FLASH IM	AGE						
						F	Powered by LuCl (unknow	n) / OpenWrt (Chaos Calmer 15	.05.1 22.1	205_18	2028





Factory reset

It is recommended to complete a factory reset if you have forgotten the administration password, if you are unable to log in to the device or if there are device configuration issues that you are unable to resolve.

Method 1: After the device is powered on, use a toothpick or similar, and press the Reset button down and hold it for at least 6 seconds. Release the Reset button and wait for the device to restart. The LED's will go through the normal startup sequence.

Method 2: In the configuration utility select "System" ▷ "Backup / Flash Firmware", then click the "Perform Reset" button, next you will see a dialog box "Really reset all changes?". Select "OK" to complete a reset.

🗖 🛃 VanConnect - Backup / Flash Firm x +						
← C A Not secure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/stok=2499d200afca53c18/b1239368/5877e/admin/system/filashops A to C t @ @ @						
	VanConnect					
Status 🗸 🗸	Flash operations					
System ^	Antine Conferenting					
System	Actions Conliguration	-				
Administration	Backup / Restore					
Scheduled Tasks	(list "Constants are but "Index and a two archives of the surgest configuration files. To prove the formula to be fulfill data with "Redorm const" (ask another another and the					
Rackup / Elash Firmware	images).					
Reboot	Download backup: GENERATE ARCHIVE					
Services 🗸	Reset to defaults: PERFORM RESET					
Network 🗸	To restore configuration files, you can upload a previously generated backup archive here.					
	Restore backup: Choose File No file chosen UPLOAD ARCHIVE					
E Logout	Flash new firmware image					
	Upload a sysupgrade-compatible image here to replace the running firmware. Check "Keep settings" to retain the current configuration (requires an OpenWrt compatible firmware image).					
	Keep settings:					
	Image: Choose File No file chosen FLASH IMAGE					
	Powered by LuCI (unknown) / OpenWrt Chaos Calmer 15.05.1 22.1205_14	32028				





Set up Network Shares on the VanConnect

Network shares have been set up on your router for your convenience. You do not have to make any alterations to this.

However, if you would like to alter the network share settings, navigate to "Services" ▷ "Network Shares".

🔲 🛃 VanConnect - Network Shares - L 🗙 +							-	0				
← C ŵ	A Not	: secure 192.168.1.1/cgi-bin/luci/:stok=2499d200afca53c18fb1239368f5877e/admin/services/samba A 🖏 🏠 🕃 🏠				œ (9					
	sh	VanConnect										
Status System	×	Network S	hares									
Services Dynamic DNS	^	Samba										
Scheduled Reboot Cloud Service		General settings	Edit template Hostname	/anConnect								
Watch Dog OpenVPN			Description V	/anConnect								
Network Shares			Workgroup	WORKGROUP								
Network	Ť	Shar	e home-directories	Allow system i	users to reach their hon	ne directories v	ia network sł	hares				
➔ Logout												
		Shared Direc	ctories									
		Name	Pat	th	Allowed users	Read- only	Allow guests	Create mask	Director	y mask		
								Mask for new files	Mask for new	directories		
		VanConnect	/mnt/					777	777		DELETE	
		ADD										





HOW TO USE AND CONNECT TO VANCONNECT MEDIA STORAGE

This section is set out to assist you on how to view your stored files, images, music and movies from your USB drive, portable hard drive or SD card on the VanConnect and share them amongst your devices on the network.



To start, ensure that you have a storage device such as a USB drive, portable hard drive or SD card connected to the VanConnect.

The storage device is to be formatted as FAT32, NTFS, ext2, ext3 or ext4 for the system to read the device. Most USB drives and SD cards will come preformatted as FAT32. If your drive is not in one of the above formats, ensure you do a full format on the USB drive, not a quick format.

The maximum hard drive size that the VanConnect is capable of reading is 2TB.





Map Network Drives in Windows

On you PC open 'file explorer'



Navigate to 'Computer' ▷ 'Map network drive'

💻 🛃 📄 🖛 This PC				-	×
File Computer V	/iew				- ?
Properties Open Rename	Access Map network drive v Add a network location	Open In System properties Settings In Manage			
Location	Network	System			
🐉 Dropbox		Documents			
💻 This PC					
E Desktop	Music	Pictures	Videos		
Documents					
🖶 Downloads	\sim Devices and drives (2) $-$				

🔶 🍕 Map Network Drive

What network folder would you like to map?

Specify the drive letter for the connection and the folder that you want to connect to:

<u>D</u> rive:	T: ~						
F <u>o</u> lder:	\\192.168.1.1\VanConnect\sda1 \vicessim Browse						
	Example: \\server\share						
	Reconnect at sign-in						
	Connect using different <u>c</u> redentials						
	Connect to a Web site that you can use to store your documents and pictures.						



Select any driver letter that you wish to be associated with your network drive.



 \times



Use the following settings for the 'folder' location: \\192.168.1.1\VanConnect\sda2

Click Finish and your network drive has been created.

You can now access your network drive from your PC as long as it is connected to the VanConnect WiFi. You will be able to view your files, add new files, delete files and play your media files like photos, music and videos over the network.

You do not have to map a network drive again when you change from one USB device to another. Simply remove the USB device from the router when the device is not in use. Insert the new USB device and the VanConnect will automatically mount your drive and have it ready for you to access over the network share.





Access network files using an iPhone, iPad, Android phone or Android tablet (VLC player)

You will be able to access the content from your USB drive and SD card that is connected to your VanConnect via any network sharing application available on iTunes or Google play.

For playing movies and music over the VanConnect network, we recommend using VLC.

VLC media player is a free and open-source, portable, cross-platform media player software and streaming media server developed by the VideoLAN project (https://www.videolan.org/vlc/). VLC is available for desktop operating systems and mobile platforms, such as Android, iOS and iPadOS.

Go to the Apple App Store or Google Play Store and install VLC.



VLC for Mobile 4+ VideoLAN #80 in Photo & Video ***** 3.3 • 335 Ratings Free



VLC for Android Videolabs Video Players & Editors E Everyone Offers in-app purchases





For iPhones and iPads

Ensure that your iPhone or iPad is connected to your VanConnect WiFi network.

Open the VLC app and navigate to "network".

Select "VANCONNECT" under "File Servers" and then select "Connect" under "Connect to Server".







Select "VanConnect" and you will then find the mapped drives for your USB device and your SD card.

The USB port of the VanConnect is mapped as "sda1"



VLC will only show "sda1" if a device (USB drive) has been connected to the VanConnect.





For Android phones and tablets

Ensure that your Android phone or tablet is connected to your VanConnect WiFi network.

Open the VLC app and navigate to "browse".

Select "VANCONNECT" under "Local Network".







Select "VanConnect" and you will then find the mapped drives for your USB device and your SD card.

The USB port of the VanConnect is mapped as "sda1"



VLC will only show "sda1" if a device (USB drive) has been connected to the VanConnect.





ADVANCED SETTINGS

Warning: these Advanced Settings allow you to make changes to the functionality of the VanConnect and should be approached with caution. Incorrect changes can impact the performance or security of the VanConnect and can even render the VanConnect inoperable. You should only make changes to these settings if you are sure of what you are doing.

Scheduled Tasks

"System" ▷ "Scheduled Tasks"

Scheduled Tasks is the system crontab in which scheduled tasks can be defined. The cron command-line utility is a job scheduler on the VanConnect operating systems. Users can use cron to schedule jobs to run periodically at fixed times, dates, or intervals.

WebCMD

"System" ▷ "WebCMD"

WebCMD is a terminal where you can run LINUX commands and instructions directly to the router kernel or 5G module. Shell commands and scripts will be executed as root, so be careful.

Shortcuts are available for 4G/5G info, IPconfig, MEMinfo and more.

Remote Management

"Service" ▷ "Cloud Service"

Cloud Login allows you to login to the router from outsided your local WiFi network. By enabling Cloud Login, you will be given a unique web address which allows you to login to the VanConnect from any device connected to the internet.

It is recommended that the default password is changed prior to enabling this service and also that this function is only enabled for temporary use.

To enable cloud login, set your Cloud Login ID, enable the service and click 'save and apply'. Wait for the VanConnect to display 'connected' on the Cloud Service page. You will be presented with a weblink for your remote login. https://XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.ac-link.com:84





Firewall

"Network" ▷ "Firewall"

The firewall creates zones over your network interfaces to control network traffic flow. Through the firewall page you can also set up port forwarding rules, traffic rules and custom rules.

Port forwarding allows remote computers on the Internet to connect to a specific computer or service within the private LAN.

Traffic rules define policies for packets traveling between different zones, for example to reject traffic between certain hosts or to open WAN ports on the router.

Custom rules allow you to execute arbitrary iptables commands which are not otherwise covered by the firewall framework. The commands are executed after each firewall restart, right after the default ruleset has been loaded.

EQoS

"Network" ▷ "EQoS"

Easy Quality of Service is a function whereby you can shape the traffic on the VanConnect. With EQoS you can set a maximum bandwidth per device (based on its IP address). This function can be useful if you have a streaming service on a particular device, that takes over all of the bandwidth and therefor limits the ability of other devices to connect to the internet. The second consideration would be to limit a streaming service where you cannot manually set the video quality/resolution, and therefore data usage, to a lower level. By limiting the bandwidth via EQoS, you are able to considerably reduce your data usage for streaming services.

To use EQoS, navigate to the EQoS page and enable QoS. Set the total download and upload speed (mbps) of your 4G/5G connection. Then set the IP for the specific device and the maximum allowed download and upload speed (mbps) for that device. Click 'save and apply'





FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

What is the Web management IP address and default admin password?

The router's management IP address is 192.168.1.1, the default administrator user name is "root", and the default password is "admin".

How do I restore the router to factory settings?

When the system is in normal operation, press the router's "Reset" button with a sharp point for at least 6 seconds, then release it. When the power led is on and no longer flashing, the device has been restarted. When the WLAN led is on and not flashing after the restart, the factory settings have been restored successfully.

What if I forget my router admin password?

The router's default administrator user name is "root", and the default login password is "admin". Try logging in using the default password. If you cannot log in with the default user name and password, please restore the router to factory settings, then log in with the default password.

What are the APN settings for my provider?

APN settings (at the time of writing this manual) are as following: Telstra APN telstra.wap Vodafone APN live.vodafone.com connect or yesinternet (dependant on plan) Optus APN **Boost APN** telstra.wap Dodo APN internet Aldi APN mdata.net.au Belong APN mdata.net.au Woolworth APN mdata.net.au Consult your provider's website for the latest APN settings.





How do I find my computer's IP address on a Windows 7, Windows 10, or Windows Vista device?

To find the IP address on a Windows 7, Windows 10, or Windows Vista device:

- 1. Open the command prompt window:
 - a. Select Start > Run.
 - b. Enter cmd or command and click the OK button.
- 2. At the command prompt, enter ipconfig and press Enter.
- 3. Write down the IP address for the entry that relates to the wireless network connection.

How do I find my computer's IP address on a Windows 8 device?

To find the IP address on a Windows 8 device:

- 1. In the Charms bar, click the Search icon.
- 2. Select Command Prompt.
- 3. At the command prompt, enter ipconfig and press Enter.
- 4. Write down the IP address for the entry that relates to the WiFi network connection.

How do I find my computer's IP address on a Mac OS X device?

To find the IP address on a Mac OS X device:

- 1. From the Apple menu, select System Preferences > Network.
- 2. Select the wireless adapter.

The IP address is displayed in the right pane.

How do I find my computer's IP address on devices running other operating systems?

To find the IP address on devices running other operating systems: Refer to the user documentation for your operating system or computer.

Why do need the know the device's MAC address?

You must know the MAC address for a device when you are doing the following:

- Assigning an IP address based on a MAC address (when using DHCP)
- Allowing or denying devices access to your WiFi network (MAC filtering)

Tip: The steps for finding a device's MAC address depend on the operating system. If your device runs an operating system not listed in the following procedures, see the appropriate operating system documentation.





How do I find a device's MAC address on a Windows 7, Windows 10 or Vista device?

To find the MAC address on a Windows 7, Windows 10, or Vista device:

- 1. Open the command prompt window:
 - a. Select Start > Run.
 - b. Enter cmd or command and click the OK button.
- 2. At the command prompt, enter ipconfig /all and press the Enter button.
- 3. Write down the physical address for the entry that relates to the wireless network connection.

It appears as a series of numbers and letters. This is the MAC address of your wireless adapter.

How do I find a device's MAC address on a Windows 8 device?

To find the MAC address on a Windows 8 device:

- 1. In the Charms bar, click the Search icon.
- 2. Select Command Prompt.
- 3. At the command prompt, enter ipconfig /all and press the Enter button.
- 4. Write down the physical address for the entry that relates to the wireless network connection.

It appears as a series of numbers and letters. This is the MAC address of your wireless adapter.

How do I find a device's MAC address on a Mac OS X device?

To find the MAC address on a Mac OS X device:

- 1. From the Apple menu, select System Preferences > Network.
- 2. Select the wireless adapter that is connecting to the routing hardware.
- 3. Select Advanced.
- 4. Select Ethernet.

The Ethernet ID is displayed. This is the same as the MAC address.





TROUBLESHOOTING

I can't connect to the WiFi.

There are a couple of causes that may have made this happen.

- The WiFi may have been accidently deleted during the set-up phase. You will need to do a factory reset. See factory reset section.
- You have entered an incorrect password when setting the WiFi password through the configuration utility. You will need to do a factory reset. See factory reset section.
- You have set the security to WPA2, but your device is only able to connect via WPA. You will need to revert to WPA security, or use WPA/WPA2 mixed mode.

If you are experiencing problems connecting to the mobile router, try the following suggestions:

- Turn off your device, wait 10 seconds, and turn your device on.
- Restart your computer.
- Turn off or temporarily disable any security programs or firewalls.
- If possible, try using another computer or mobile device to connect to your mobile hotspot. If you can, then the problem is with the device that cannot connect, not the mobile hotspot.

I cannot access the Internet.

If you are connected to the WiFi network but cannot connect to the Internet, try the following suggestions:

- Make sure that network coverage is available in your area.
- Make sure that your SIM card is active and enabled with data services.
- Wait one to two minutes for the VanConnect to initialize after a reboot or startup.
- Confirm that your account is activated and that no other Internet connections are active.
- Switch your VanConnect off and on and restart your computer or WiFi device.





My WiFi password is not being accepted.

There are a couple of causes that may have made this happen.

- Your WiFi password is case sensitive and must be a minimum of 8 characters.
- You have entered in incorrect password when setting the WiFi password through the configuration utility.

The download or upload speeds are slow.

Data transfer speed depends on signal strength and interfering radio sources like electrical generators or other mobile hotspot WiFi devices. Review the following possibilities:

- Check your signal strength and network type (for example, LTE 4G is generally faster than 3G).
- Check WiFi interference by powering the VanConnect off and on to find a better WiFi channel.
- Switch WiFi channel from 2.4 GHz to 5 GHz.
- If the network signal is low, consider using external antennas.

I have forgotten my admin login password.

If you changed the admin login password and cannot remember the password that you created, you must set the router back to factory defaults. For information about how to reset to factory default settings, see the Factory Reset section.

The WiFi network name is not in the list of networks.

If you do not see the VanConnect's WiFi networks from your computer or mobile device, try these suggestions:

- Refresh the list of networks.
- Reboot the router.

The VanConect cannot connect to a computer running Windows Vista.

A known issue exists whereby computers running Microsoft Windows Vista cannot obtain an IP address from certain routers. More information and a fix are available at support.microsoft.com/kb/928233, or visit the Microsoft support website and search for knowledge base article 928233.





The router does not connect to the Cellular Network.

If your mobile hotspot does not connect to your service provider's mobile broadband network, try the following suggestions:

- Make sure that your SIM account is active. To check SIM status, contact your Internet service provider.
- If you use a prepaid SIM card, make sure that the account balance is positive.
- If your mobile hotspot still does not connect, you might need to create or update the default connection profile.

To change the default connection profile settings:

- 1. From a computer that is connected to your network, launch a web browser.
- 2. Enter http://192.168.1.1. A login page displays.
- 3. Enter the router password. The password is case-sensitive. The dashboard displays.
- 4. Select "Network" \triangleright "Interfaces", the interfaces page will be displayed.
- 5. Select "Edit" under the '4G" interface, a new page will load.
- 6. Under "Common Configuration" ▷ "General Setup", enable "4/5G Module"
- 7. In the APN section, review the ISP settings.
- 8. To change the active APN, click the Edit icon.

My SIM card has a PIN code and wont connect.

The VanConnect does not allow for a PIN code to be set on the SIM card. The SIM card provided with your VanConnect system does not have a PIN code set. If you are using an alternate SIM card and this SIM card has a PIN code set on it, insert the card into a mobile phone and remove the PIN before using this SIM in the VanConnect.





TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

	Router Hardware
CPU	880MHz
RAM	256MB DDR3
	IEEE 802.11b
	IEEE 802.11g
	IEEE 802.11n
	IEEE 802.11a
	IEEE 802.11ac
	IEEE 802.3
Protocols	IEEE 802.3u
	2.4GHz : 1-13
Working Channels	5GHz: 149, 153, 157, 161, 165
Working Frequency	2.4GHz, 5.8GHz
	2.4G: 300Mbps
Wireless Rate	5.8G: 867Mbps
	4x Omni Directional 5dBi antenna (5G/4G/3G)
Antenna	2x Omni Directional 5dBi antenna (WiFi)
	1x nano SIM card slot
	1x USB 2.0 port
	1x 10/100/1000M WAN port
Interface	4x 10/100/1000M LAN port
LEDs	5G/4G, signal strength, PWR, 2.4 WiFi, 5.8 WiFi, Internet
Button	Reset Button
Max Power consumption	< 15W (1.2A @ 12V)
Product Size	165*130*45mm
	Router Software
WAN Type	PPPoE, Dynamic IP, Static IP
Work Mode	Access Point, Router
DHCP	Server, Client, DHCP Client List, Address Reservation
Port Forwarding	Virtual Server, Port Triggering, UPnP, DMZ
	Dos, SPI Firewall
	IP Address Filter/MAC Address Filter/ Domain Filter
Firewall Security	IP and MAC Address Binding
DDNS	Supported
VPN Pass-Through	PPTP, L2TP, IPSec (ESP Head)
Band	Supported
Static Router	Supported
System Log	Supported
	Macclone
	NTP Synchronize
Other Functions	Web firmware upgrade





	Router General				
Operating Temperature	0°C~40°C				
Storage Temperatur	-40°C~ 70°C				
Operating Humidity	10%~90% non-condensing				
Storage Humidity	5%~90% non-condensing				
Adapter	12V 2A				
Exte	ernal Antenna Hardware				
	Single Antenna				
	Frequency range 2.4-2.5GHz / 4.9-5.85GHz				
	V.S.W.R < 1.5				
	Gain 7dBi				
WIFI	Impendance 50Ω				
	Quad Antenna				
	Frequency range 698-960MHz/1710-2700MHz/3300-3800MHz				
	V.S.W.R < 2.0				
	Gain 7dBi				
LTE	Impendance 50Ω				
Operation Temperature-40°C to+85°C	-40°C to+85°C				
Humidity	65%-95%RH				
Waterproof	IP67				
Antenna Dimension	Φ140×84.5mm				
Weight	1KG				





PRODUCT WARRANTY

At Cowfish Technologies Pty Ltd (Cowfish) we want our customers to be completely satisfied with their purchase. Our goods come with guarantees that cannot be excluded under the Australian Consumer Law. You are entitled to a replacement or refund for a major failure and for compensation for any other reasonably foreseeable loss or damage. You are also entitled to have the goods repaired or replaced if the goods fail to be of acceptable quality and the failure does not amount to a major failure.

Warranty Conditions

Cowfish offers the following warranty in relation to its goods.

The benefits of this warranty are in addition to any rights and remedies imposed by Australian State and Federal legislation that cannot be excluded. Nothing in this warranty is to be interpreted as excluding, restricting or modifying any State or Federal legislation applicable to the supply of goods and services which cannot be excluded, restricted or modified.

Cowfish warrants to the original purchaser that, subject to the exclusions and limitations below, all parts of the manufacture and assembly of the goods carried out by Cowfish will be free from defects in materials and workmanship for a period of 12 months from the date of purchase (Warranty Period). This warranty is not transferable to a subsequent customer if the goods are

sold by the original customer during the Warranty Period.

If a defect appears in Cowfish's manufacture or assembly of the goods before the end of the Warranty Period and Cowfish finds the goods to be defective in materials or workmanship, Cowfish will, in its sole discretion, either repair or replace the goods or the defective part of the goods free of charge, or provide a credit or exchange.

Cowfish reserves the right to replace defective parts of the goods with parts and components of similar quality, grade and composition where an identical part or component is not available. Goods presented for repair may be replaced by refurbished goods of the same type rather than being repaired. Refurbished parts may be used to repair the goods.

Where your rights under the Australian Consumer Law or this warranty do not apply, we may provide you with an indicative cost estimate to repair the goods.





Damaged goods

If any goods arrive damaged, please contact Cowfish as soon as possible so a Return Authority Number can be arranged for the goods to be inspected. Goods must be returned within a reasonable time. The acceptance of the goods delivered shall be deemed for all purposes to have taken place 30 days* from the date of delivery.

If a purchaser receives a product that is damaged in transit from Cowfish, the purchaser should: Refuse to accept delivery of the product; Direct the courier to "Return goods to sender"; and Notify the Cowfish Customer Service or Warranty Department immediately.

No goods will be accepted for return until a Return of Goods Authority Number has been supplied to you. Goods must be returned in the condition received by you with all original packaging, accessories and/ or manuals.

Returns and repairs

Goods returned for repair or credit will be assessed and repaired or replaced within a reasonable time. Credits will normally be processed within 14 days* of your goods being returned to Cowfish's nominated warehouse. Where goods have been assessed to be repairable under the manufacturers' warranty, you may be supplied with details of an authorised repairer. You may also be provided with an indicative repair and/ or replacement time, which may vary due to reasons beyond our control, or the repairer's reasonable control, such as part availability and incorrect fault description. Cowfish does not take any responsibility for any repairs and/ or replacements carried out without our prior written consent.

Where goods are assessed to have been damaged by misuse or accident, no credit will be issued and no further action will be entered into. Where your rights under the Australian Consumer Law or any manufacturer's warranty do not apply, we may provide you with an indicative cost estimate to repair the goods.

If a replacement item is required, Cowfish will require the location of the caravan and owners for the next 14 days to allow for pick, pack and postage. If the owners are traveling, Cowfish require next major town or city location. Otherwise, the warranty procedure as in place at present will remain.





Replacement item warranty

Should a replacement item be supplied by Cowfish 'under warranty' due to damage or product failure of original item purchased, Cowfish will warrant the replacement item for the remaining warranty period only of the original item warranty.

Warranty Claims

If a fault covered by warranty occurs, the customer must first contact the Cowfish Customer Service or Warranty Department.

Any warranty claim must be accompanied by proof of purchase, full details of the alleged defect (including clear photos), and appropriate documentation (such as historical and maintenance records).

The customer must make the goods available to Cowfish or its authorised repair agent for inspection and testing.

If such inspection and testing finds no defect in the goods, the customer must pay Cowfish's usual costs of service work and testing. The customer must bear the cost of the transport of the goods to and from Cowfish or the authorised repair agent, and all insurance of the goods.

Goods returned for repair or credit will be assessed and repaired or replaced within a reasonable time.

Credits will normally be processed within 14 days* of your goods being returned to Cowfish's nominated warehouse. Where goods have been assessed to be repairable under this warranty, you may be supplied with details of an authorised repairer. You may also be provided with an indicative repair and/ or replacement time, which may vary due to reasons beyond our control, or the repairer's reasonable control, such as part availability and incorrect fault description. Cowfish does not take any responsibility for any repairs and/ or replacements carried out without our prior written consent. If a replacement item is required, Cowfish will require the location of the caravan and owners for the next 14 days to allow for pick, pack and postage. If the owners are traveling, Cowfish require next major town or city location.

Limitations

Cowfish makes no express warranties or representations other than set out in this warranty.

The repair or replacement of the goods or part of the goods is the absolute limit of Cowfish's liability under this express warranty.





This page has intentionally been left blank

